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No.D.v-471lG/ 'i6 Sl
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the

From: C.C.F. Chamba To: Nodal Officer-cum-APccF (FCA)
O/O PT.CCF H.P. Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 1.5298 ha. of forest land in favour of IIP Eduction

Department, Directorate of Higher Education, Lalpani shimla, IIP for
setiing up of Govt. Degree College Sihunta with in the jurisdiction of
Dalhousie Forest Division.
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Memorandum, .1

Please refer to your online EDS NO. FP/HP/SCII/2187712016 dated

24.02.2018 on the matter subjected above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that all the observation raised by you

have been attended by the User Agency and DFO Dalhousie, the point wise reply to the

observation is given as below:-

1. Layout Plan of proposed Govt. Degree College Sinhuta has been

uploaded in MOEF portal, Part-I- against additional information. Copy

of same in original duly signed by the User Agency and DFO Dalhousie

is attached herewith.

2. Detail of component wise requirement of forest land is has been

corrected as per the layout plan and revised copy of same duly signed

DFO concerned is attached herewith.

This is submitted for favor of your information and necessary action

please
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Endst. No. Even No./.. ? O .'..*t' ...... Dated. I .?..:. l.:.Ld@

Encl:- As above.

Copy is forwarded to DFO Dalhousie with reference to

07 .02.2020 for information.

Chief

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba

office memo no.7354 dated

Forests,
F

Ld
4t

t
a)

Circle, Chamba 4.
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